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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Tecom Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: D6XBT3062, Assessment NO.: AN04T4310

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort-revised....

Exhibit-E-User_Man
ual-revised....

From: SS 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2004 1:44 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Cc: MKUO; R00/???
Subject: Re: Tecom Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: D6XBT3062, Assessment NO.:
AN04T4310

Dear Helen,

Replying your questions as following.

#1~3 Please refer to attached test report.
#4 Please refer to revised user manual.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dept. II
Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 5:44 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Tecom Co., Ltd. FCC ID: D6XBT3062, Assessment NO.:
AN04T4310, Notice#1

Question #1: Appendix 8 : Plotted Data for Out-of-Band Conducted Emission of
the test plots does not contain high channel plot, instead gives two
identical middle channel plots. Please provide additional plot for high
channel.

Question #2: Please reorganize Appendix 5 : Plotted Data for Channel Dwell
Time. The titles provided are wrong or misleading. Please clearly indicate
the channel (L, M, H) and the packet (DH1, DH3, DH5).

Question #3: From the plot of DH5, it seems there are 17 pulses in 5 seconds, 
which is equivalent to 3.4 per second. Please explain why you calculate based
on 31.6 x 2.5 x 3.06 ms. Wherer does 2.5 come from?

Question #4: Please update the user manual to include non-colocation
restriction.

Best regards,
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Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


